From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Workplan for CVU 106/136 Interim Remediation
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 9:14:40 AM

Tomas 'Doc' Oberding PhD
Hydrologist, Adv-District 1

Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(505) 476-3403

E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us

—H—=

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of

responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 7:14 AM

To: 'Bockisch, Bernie' <Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com>; Martin, Ed <emartin@slo.state.nm.us>;
Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD <Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us>
Cc: Speer, Robert <RSpeer@chevron.com>

Subject: RE: Workplan for CVU 106/136 Interim Remediation

Aloha all,

The OCD conditionally approves the plan as written.

A quarterly monitoring with yearly report of the status of the site is requested. In addition please
implement a program whereby staff who frequent the site assist in monitoring so that any events
are caught earlier than on a quarterly basis.

Please keep me informed.
Mahalo
-Doc

Tomas 'Doc' Oberding PhD
Hydrologist, Adv-District 1

Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(505) 476-3403

E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us
—H—=

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately

investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:S@state.nm.us
mailto:S@state.nm.us

From: Bockisch, Bernie [mailto:Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 10:20 AM

To: Martin, Ed <emartin@slo.state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Lynch,
Kristen, EMNRD <Kristen.lynch@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>

Cc: Speer, Robert <RSpeer@chevron.com>

Subject: Workplan for CVU 106/136 Interim Remediation

All,

| have attached the interim work plan for the above referenced site. The presence of underground
utilities makes remediation at this site difficult and risky. The interim approach described in the work
plan is being proposed to minimize the potential for ground water impacts until final remediation
can be performed. The proposed scope of work was discussed and verbally agreed to by the New
Mexico State Land Office. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions,

Bernie

Bernard Bockisch, PMP
Senior Project Manager

GHD

T: +1 505 884 0672 | M: +1 505 280 0572 | E: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com
6121 Indian School Rd. NE Albuquerque New Mexico 87110 | www.ghd.com

Please consider our environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and
may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately,
and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to
any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email
communications through their networks.
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